Mayor Roach called the meeting to order.

Resolution 2019:107 - Executive Session

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Lindenwold that the Mayor and Council are now going into closed session to discuss legal matters and personnel

Motion was made by Councilman Strippoli, second by Councilman Jackson that Resolution 2019:98 be adopted as read. Voice vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Motion carried.

Motion was made by President Randolph-Sharpe, second by Councilman DiDomenico to go out of executive session. Voice vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Motion carried.

Sunshine Law - Notice of this meeting has been duly advertised in compliance with the provisions of the open public meetings law. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded for possible later playback.

Flag Salute

Roll Call of Council Members Present: DiDomenico, Hess, Jackson, Sinon, Strippoli, President Randolph-Sharpe, and Mayor Roach

Motion was made by President Randolph-Sharpe, second by Councilman Strippoli that all bills that have been properly audited be approved for payment. Roll call vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Motion carried.

The following reports have been filed and are available in the respective offices for review and will be included in the minutes:

a. Tax Collector's Report
b. Sewer Report
c. Treasurer's Report
514,896.32
171,484.22
36,089.77

CONSENT AGENDA: The items listed below are considered routine by the Borough of Lindenwold and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no formal discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, this item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. Resolution 2019:108-110

Motion was made by Councilwoman Randolph-Sharpe, second by Councilwoman Sinon that Resolution 2019: 108 to Resolution 2019:110 be adopted as read. Roll call vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Motion carried. RESOLUTION 2019:108 Hire Crossing Guard

WHEREAS, there is a need in the Police Department to hire a crossing guard, and

WHEREAS, it is the procedure of the Borough of Lindenwold to hire employees by resolution, and

WHEREAS, Jacqueline Albarracin has been recommended for the position of substitute crossing guard by the Police Department.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Borough Council of the Borough of Lindenwold that Jacqueline Albarracin be hired as a crossing guard with the successful completion of screening and training.

RESOLUTION 2019:109 Award Kyocera for Police Department

Whereas, the Borough of Lindenwold, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a and N.J.A.C. 5:34-7.29(c), by Resolution 2019:51 approved the State Contract Vendor for Kyocera Copier for the Police Department; and

Whereas, the state contract number for Kyocera is #40465; and

Whereas, the Borough of Lindenwold has the need on a timely basis to purchase goods or services utilizing State contracts; and

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Borough of Lindenwold authorizes the lease of the Kyocera TA-6002iMFP digital copier; and

Be It Further Resolved, that the governing body of the Borough of Lindenwold pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-5.5(b), the certification of available funds, shall either certify the full maximum amount against the budget at the time the contract is awarded, or no contract amount shall be chargeable or certified until such time as the goods or services are ordered or otherwise called for prior to placing the order, and a certification of availability of funds is made by the Chief Finance Officer for:

Heritage Business Systems for Kyocera Digital Copier 48 Month Rental at \$353.40 per month

RESOLUTION 2019:110 Administrative Authorization

WHEREAS, the Borough of Lindenwold approved vendors eligible for administrative authorization in lieu of vendor certification under Resolution 2019:49 for the payment of bills, and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Lindenwold has a need to amend this list.

BE IT RESOLVED that the following vendors are hereby approved for administrative authorization in lieu of vendor certification for the payment of bills for the year 2019:

Homeward Bound Pet Adoption (formerly AWSCC)

UGI Energy Services

Department Reports

Councilman DiDomenico presented the Police Department report for the month of March which included 1,850 service calls. No report for the Fire Commission.

Councilwoman Sinon updated the residents regarding plans by Municipal Alliance for the Senior Prom on May 3 at Lindenwold High School. There is a \$5.00 donation requested. Next she presented the Summer Recreation Program

for 2019. Fees and ages were announced with a start date of July 8 with the program running from Monday through Thursday. Registration forms will be available at the schools, library and Borough Hall.

Councilwoman Hess presented the Library Report. A holiday craft, egg hunt and visit from the Easter bunny is scheduled for tomorrow. Another craft is scheduled to make hand puppets and ice cream sundae on Tuesday. Lindenwold may be starting a new girl scout troop at the Library tentatively scheduled for Thursday evenings. On March 27, the Library was invited to Lindenwold Preschool for a multi-cultural festival to promote the importance of reading.

Councilman Strippoli presented the monthly report for the Public Works Department with a total of 662 tons of trash and 72 of recycling tons were collected. No accidents or injuries reported. The Sewer Department report included 121 service calls.

Councilman Jackson reported on the Code Enforcement Department including violations along with work done without permits and an unapproved business that opened. Next, he informed the residents that the playground at the Lindenwold Memorial Park is temporarily closed. The new playground will include ADA playground equipment. President Randolph-Sharpe announced that the newsletter should be out before Memorial Day. For the High School, Saturday is the SAT for students attending college. Report cards will be issued on April 15. The Band is having a fund raiser at Chipotle in Voorhees. The Junior/Senior Prom is April 18 at Regalle's in Sicklerville. Business Administrator reported that the Borough of Lindenwold has received from the New Jersey Department of Transportation a grant of \$355,162 for the repaving of Linden Town.

Anthony Chadwell presented the Engineer's Report with updates on Chews Landing and Laurel Road. The project is moving forward for the Public Work's roof.

President Randolph-Sharpe added that the County has a program whereby residents can rent a tool for a project that they are working on. It is located at Lakeland.

Councilman Jackson was informed that this Saturday there will be a cleanup at Laurel Lake starting at 9am. He reminded residents that no plastic bags are allowed in recycling.

Mayor Roach opened the meeting to the public.

Evonne Rivers, resident, there are problems with people who pick up their children. They are blocking driveways and pull into driveways to make U-turns. They also block mailboxes which prevents mail from being delivered. This is in the area of School #4. They are also rude to the home owners when confronted. The situation is out of control. She also stated that numerous cars are from out of state. Other residents were present and complained about the situation. Residents continued to speak about congestion which may prevent emergency vehicles. Another resident spoke of the safety of the children who are getting into these cars. The Police Chief will schedule a meeting about the situation. No law addresses the out of state vehicles. They can enforce the blocking of driveways. The Mayor also asked the Police Chief to explain how residents can write a summons. Also, the crossing guard for that area spoke of the dangers for the children that she has witnessed. She explained how this problem is ongoing. The Mayor explained how the Borough is still trying to have improvements to this intersection. Also, the school needs to notify these parents of the problems that are occurring. Joe Morgan also stated that money was spent to enlarge the parking lot that is not being used. Discussion continued on this situation.

There being no one desiring the floor, the Mayor closed the meeting to the public.

Motion was made by President Randolph-Sharpe, second by Councilwoman Sinon that the meeting be adjourned. Voice vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Motion carried.

DATED: May 8, 2019	
	Deborah C. Jackson, RMC
	Borough Clerk